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Johnson, Nicole

From: Councillor Tim Koschel <Koschel.Tim@wagga.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 20 May 2024 6:00 PM
To: Gray, Scott; Johnson, Nicole
Subject: pecuniary interests form

Hi Sco  and Nicole, 
 
Just wanted to update my form. I was a board member on Ronald McDonald House Chari es Southwest NSW. As I 
Thursday last week 16Th May I am now Chair of this organisa on. Can you please add, or update form as needed. 
 
____________ 
 
Tim Koschel  
Councillor Tim Koschel  
 
1300 292 442   
m: 0400 712 880   
e: Koschel.Tim@wagga.nsw.gov.au 
Wagga Wagga City Council   ꞏ  243 Baylis Street (PO Box 20) ꞏ  Wagga Wagga NSW 2650 
 
Committed to a thriving, innovative, connected and inclusive city 
 
Wagga Wagga City Council acknowledges the traditional custodians of the land, the Wiradjuri people, 
and pays respect to Elders past, present and future and extends our respect to all First Nations Peoples in Wagga Wagga. 
We recognise and respect their cultural heritage, beliefs and continuing connection with the land and rivers. 
We also recognise the resilience, strength and pride of the Wiradjuri and First Nations communities. 
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